

# MINUTES OF THE CAUCUS MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2006

This Caucus Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen was held in council chambers, 37 N. Sussex Street, Dover, New Jersey.

Mayor Dodd called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and prayer was given asking for guidance and strength to do what is right for our town and its' people.

#### ROLL CALL

Present: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Newman, Delaney, Poolas, Ryan, Visioli and Mayor Dodd.

Absent: Alderman Newman

Also present were Attorney Pennella, Administrator Garvin and Acting Clerk Verga

Clerk Verga stated this meeting is in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act.

#### **MUNICIPAL CORRESPONDENCE:**

- Notice from NJ League of Municipalities re: ICS-402 Incident Command for Executives
- Notice from NJ League of Municipalities re: How to put State resources for Affordable Housing to work for your community
- Notice from Morris County MUA re: 19<sup>th</sup> Annual Morris County Recycling Awards Dinner
- Letter from Picatinny Arsenal re: Summer 2006 edition of "Environmental Happenings at Picatinny Arsenal"
- Resolution from Township of Hanover re: Indemnification of municipal police voluntarily serving on State and County Law Enforcements Task Forces
- Resolution from Borough of Madison re: Indemnification of municipal police voluntarily serving on State and County Law Enforcements Task Forces
- Ordinance from Borough of Rockaway re: Amending Development Fees for Affordable Housing
- Ordinance from Borough of Rockaway re: Amending Stormwater Management Ordinance
- Ordinance from Township of Rockaway re: Amending Land Use and Development regulations governing conditional uses
- Minutes from Rockaway Valley Regional Sewerage Authority 8/10/06 meeting
- Town of Dover Municipal Court Financial Report for August
- DPW & Recreation Monthly Report for August
- Notice from Dover Board of Adjustment re: Application No. 09-06 for a variance to construct building signs in excess quantity of size permitted (15 N. Morris Street)
- Tax Collector's Monthly Report for September

#### **AGENDA ITEMS:**

### ORDINANCE(S) FOR SECOND READING

• Ordinance #29-2006 re: Amending Chapter 20 "Volunteer Fire Department"

#### RESOLUTIONS

- Approving Bills List
- Resolution approving minutes of regular meeting held on 4/11/06 and 4/25/06
- Resolution approving two (2) Raffle Licenses Sacred Heart School and Dover/Rockaway Elks
- Resolution approving two (2) Taxi Cab Licenses for Queen's Limo
- Resolution approving Taxi Cab Driver's License for Jose Ramon Lopez
- Resolution approving Junk Yard License for Conca & Maviglia
- Resolution approving Dedication by Rider for Collection of NJ State Sales and Use Tax



- Resolution for approval from DLGS to insert "Drunk Driving Enforcement Fund" in 2006 budget
- Resolution authorizing the sale and issuance of Bond Anticipation Notes
- Resolution authorizing Administration to solicit sealed proposals for Crescent Field Improvements
- Resolution approving adjustment of sewer bill for 64 E. McFarlan Street
- Resolution approving One-Day ABC License for Global Reach International on 11/08/06
- Resolution approving One-Day ABC License for Global Reach International on 12/16/06



# MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 10, 2006

Mayor Dodd called the meeting to order at 7:22pm.

#### ROLL CALL

Present: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Newman, Delaney, Poolas, Ryan, Visioli and Mayor Dodd.

Absent: Alderman Newman

Also present were Attorney Pennella, Administrator Garvin and Acting Clerk Verga

Clerk Verga stated this meeting is in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act.

Mayor Dodd opened this portion of the meeting to the public at 7:22pm. Seeing no hands and hearing no voices this portion of the meeting was closed.

## ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT

- A draft copy of the water rate study has been completed. Dave Evans will be meeting with our town engineer to ascertain our potential growth in order to substantiate the consumer base for the rate study. Administrator has requested a survey of surrounding towns.
- The administration, in accordance with State statute, is preparing a cash management plan. It should be prepared by next meeting for adoption by this board.
- A meeting was held with the Director of the Library regarding concerns with the condition of the library. The Library board needs to be active participants as regards to improvements. Next years budget will need to be looked at in order to accommodate the improvements necessary.

The newsletter should be mailed out by next week. Ms. Garvin attended the Head Start Fund Raiser.

# MAYOR'S REPORT

A down town walk thru was completed and at first blush 39 violations were cited. Property maintenance will continue to be a priority in the down town area. Thanked Connie Sibona-Foster for her continuing participation on Saturdays with the Mayors Assistance Labor Program.

We will be painting the copula at town hall, as well as taking on the task of sprucing up our town library. Regarding Water Works Bridge, Mayor Dodd has had continuing meetings with Suburban Engineers and will be having an on site inspection this Friday to see if in fact the bridge needs to be replaced.

On November 2 a meeting will be held with officials of St. Clara's Hospital as well as Alderman.

On November 2 a meeting will be held with officials of St. Clare's Hospital as well as Alderman Romaine, Town Administrator Garvin and Mayor Dodd. It is a forum to bring community leaders together to provide improved communications with the town as well as the public.

At the last meeting Mayor Dodd requested an ordinance for consideration to provide cigarette butt containers in the down town area. The Board of Health has been doing research on this and to date there is only one other municipality in the State of NJ with such an ordinance.

Mayor Dodd thanked Robin Foster and the Dogs of Dover Committee for the luncheon they held at DPW for the workers as a thank you for all of their hard work in getting town hall ready for the re-dedication ceremony. A neighborhood watch benefit was attended at Murphy's Third Rail. Our new ambulance has arrived and should be in service this week. A dedication ceremony at Overlook Park at 10 AM with the employees of Howmet Corp. Preceding this, employees of Howmet will spruce up Crescent Field. The Might Gibbers strength building non profit organization had their grand opening. This is a full gym will a \$5 per week fee. Dover Boxing Club would like to come back to Dover and is looking for a facility. Mayor Dodd requested that the Town Administrator get a microphone with a longer cord for the podium.



#### ALDERMEN/COMMITTEE REPORTS

**Alderman Poolas:** No formal report on the Board of Health. Several events were attended; the AIDS walk out of Hope House, Head Start Fund Raiser, Neighborhood Watch fund raiser as well as the walk thru of the down town area with Mayor Dodd and the DPW luncheon . Several ward issues were reported on.

**Alderwoman Burbridge:** Participated in the AIDS walk and the Head Start Fund Raiser. She requested to be kept in the loop on the Library discussions. Mrs. Burbridge asked if the cigarette butt containers will have to be of historical look. Town Administrator reported that anything placed on the sidewalks in the historical will have to be approved. An update of paving in alley of Baker and James was requested. (Response by administrator was inaudible.)

**Alderman Ryan** – Board of Education had a meeting last week and discussed items on their agenda. He also attended the Head Start Fund Raiser. Alderman Ryan requested he see a draft copy of newsletter before it went out for print. Street lights were reported out on Prospect. St.

**Alderman Romaine:** Several events were attended, the AIDS walk, Neighborhood Watch fund raiser. October 17 will be a public hearing on the master plan. Several ward issues were reported.

**Alderman Delaney** – Attended the AIDS walk as well as the Neighborhood Watch fund raiser and the DPW luncheon. A detailed tour of the FEDEX building was taken by Alderman Delaney. Several ward issues were taken care of.

**Alderman Fahy** – Attended the AIDS walkathon and the Head Start Fund raiser. The artificial turf project is underway. Alderman Fahy reported on several recreation events in town. The paving of Brook Drive was completed. The Salem Village entrance sign needs to be replaced. Mayor Dodd reported that he is waiting for quotes on a new sign.

**Alderman Visioli-** Water Commission meeting is scheduled for tomorrow evening. On the agenda, are the bridge project overview as well as water rate percentages. The Fire Dept. run report was given; there has been a 20% increase. The input on Brook Drive paving has all been positive. A meeting on October 17 at the Trinity Lutheran Church with the clerics in town has been scheduled. Their concern is how will the proposed re development affect their congregation.

Mayor Dodd conveyed to Alderman Fahy and Visioli a telephone call he received from a third ward resident regarding a concern as we go into the winter months the parking becomes a problem when we have a snow storm. This resident was concerned with the area near Penn Ave. and Second St. The request was to have alternate side of the street parking when the roads are snow covered. Mayor Dodd would like a recommendation from the Third Ward Alderman.

#### ATTORNEY REPORT

The Taxi Cab ordinance challenge briefs are in and a court date is scheduled for October 27. He also attended the county tax board meeting and re evaluation that was ordered by the county.

Mayor Dodd said it is important that we look into putting our maps into a GIS form. This would be a capital expenditure to be considered in 2007.



#### CONSENT AGENDA

ORDINANCE(S) FOR SECOND READING

Ordinance #29-2006 re: Amending Chapter 20 "Volunteer Fire Department"

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF DOVER
AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING THE CODE OF
DOVER CHAPTER 20 ENTITLED "VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT"

# **CHAPTER 20: Volunteer Fire Department**

## **ARTICLE I Organization and Procedures**

§ 20-1. Fire companies.

The Volunteer Fire Department of the Town of Dover shall consist of four companies: the Protection Hook and Ladder Co. No. 1, Dover Fire Engine Co. No. 1, Vigilant Engine Co. No. 2 and the Board of Fire Wardens.

## § 20-2. Definitions.

As used in this article, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

BOARD OF ENGINEERS -- Line officers of the Volunteer Fire Department consisting of the Chief, First Assistant Chief, Second Assistant Chief and Third Assistant Chief.

BOARD OF PAST CHIEFS – The Board of Past Chiefs will consist of all past Chiefs of the Volunteer Fire Department currently on the active roles. Any past Chief who is currently serving as a Chief or Assistant Chief cannot serve on the Board of Past Chiefs. The Board of Past Chiefs will have a chairperson and a Clerk (secretary), who will be chosen by simple majority of the total members of the Board of Past Chiefs.

GOOD STANDING — A member of the Volunteer Fire Department is in good standing if the member has maintained a sixty-percent attendance at fires, drills, company meetings as per the company's bylaws and attendance at other Department activities (i.e. Firefighter Memorial Services and the Annual Inspection).

MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE — A twelve-member committee consisting of three representatives selected by each of the four fire companies.

TRAINING COMMITTEE – The Training Committee shall consist of members appointed by the Volunteer Fire Chief..

# § 20-3. Organizations within Fire Department; number of members.

- A. Emergency Squad. There may be formed within the Volunteer Fire Department an Emergency Squad comprised of members of the various companies of the Volunteer Fire Department. A Dover resident may enroll as a Dover Emergency Squad member without becoming a member of the Town's fire companies. The scope of emergency and firematic operations of such an Emergency Squad shall, at all times, be under the jurisdiction of the Volunteer Chief of the Fire Department.
- B. Association. There may be formed within the Volunteer Fire Department an association, comprised of the members of the various companies of the Volunteer Fire Department, to be known as the "Dover Volunteer Firemen's Association."



# C. Number of members in companies.

- (1) Active members. The Protection Hook and Ladder Co. No. 1 shall consist of not more than 35 members; Dover Fire Engine Co. No. 1 shall consist of not more than 30 members; Vigilant Engine Co. No. 2 shall consist of not more than 30 members; and the Board of Fire Wardens shall consist of not more than 30 members.
- (2) Clerk (Secretary). Each company shall annually elect one member to serve as Clerk (Secretary), who shall perform the duties hereinafter prescribed in this article.
- (3) Chaplains. Each of the companies of the Volunteer Fire Department may appoint a member of the company or a member of the clergy of the Town of Dover to serve as Chaplain of said company, with all the rights and privileges of an active member, except that, should the Chaplain be a member of the clergy and not an active member of the company, the chaplain shall not have a vote or hold elective office in the company.

# § 20-4. Qualifications for membership in Fire Department.

## A. Residency and age.

- (1) No person shall become a member of the Fire Department unless he or she lives within one mile, measured as the crow flies, of the Town of Dover at the time they submit their application. The applicant shall be between 18 and 45 years of age, not including the 45<sup>th</sup> birthday
- (2) If any Volunteer Fire Department member who has at least one full year of membership in the Town of Dover Fire Department moves his or her domicile and stays within a two-mile radius, measured as the crow flies, of the Town boundaries, upon his or her request, and upon his or her company's recommendation, such member may retain membership in the Volunteer Fire Department upon approval of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen.

### B. Exams.

A member must pass a general physical examination, including a chest x-ray, within 90 days prior to confirmation as a firefighter. The cost of such physical examination and x-ray shall be paid for by the Town of Dover. The member shall also promise to perform the duties of a fireman as they are now or may hereafter be prescribed by law or the ordinances of the Town.

C. Qualifying tests. Each applicant must successfully pass Qualification For Membership tests as administered by the Membership Committee and approved by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen. Qualification tests for Volunteer Fire Department applicants are on file with the Town Clerk of the Town of Dover.

#### **D.** Membership in other Fire Departments

- (1) Any applicant who belongs to another Volunteer Fire Department or Rescue Squad shall resign from that Volunteer Fire Department or Rescue Squad within two weeks after being accepted as a member of the Dover Volunteer Fire Department or Rescue Squad.
- (2) Any member of the Dover Volunteer Fire Department who joins another Fire Department or Rescue Squad shall resign from the Dover Volunteer Fire Department or Rescue Squad.
- (3) Any member who already belongs to another Volunteer Fire Department or Rescue Squad as of the effective date of the passage of this ordinance shall be allowed to remain a member of both Volunteer Fire Departments or Rescue Squads.
- (4) Any member of the Dover Volunteer Fire Department or Rescue Squad who belongs to another Volunteer Fire Department or Rescue Squad who wishes to become an officer in another



(5) Volunteer Fire Department or Rescue Squad as of the effective date of passage of this ordinance shall take a leave of absence during the term(s) of such officer position or resign from the Dover Volunteer Fire Department.

#### § 20-5. Term of membership.

- A. The term of membership shall be at the pleasure of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen. Each member who changes residency to a location outside the municipal boundaries or to a location inconsistent with § 20-4: A 1-2 shall submit his or her resignation to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen within 60 days of the date of such change of residency.
- B. A member who changes residence to a location beyond the two-mile radius limits of the Town of Dover may request a waiver of the residency requirement for a period not to exceed one year. The waiver request shall be forwarded to the Department Board of Engineers and if the member is found to be in good standing, the residency requirement may be waived for the period requested. If the member fails to reestablish residency within the corporate limits of the Town of Dover within the time period requested, the Volunteer Fire Chief shall recommend to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen to remove the member from the rolls of the Volunteer Fire Department.
- Any member with less than Ten consecutive years of active service who is not in good standing for two consecutive years shall be recommended to be removed by the Board of Engineers from the rolls of the Dover Volunteer Fire Department. The member being recommended to be removed shall have the right to appeal to the Board of Past Chiefs within 10 business days of notification of their removal. The Board of Past Chiefs shall recommend to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen the removal of any member found to be in violation with this section.

## § 20-6. Probationary period.

Each applicant hereafter confirmed as an active Volunteer Fire Department member shall serve a probationary period of one year. During this probationary period, the member shall be required to attend the prescribed course conducted by the Training Committee of the Volunteer Fire Department. The member must also complete and pass both the written and practical test for the State Certified Firefighter I course at the direction of the Board of Engineers. He or She shall also comply with § 20-25 of this article. The progress of a probationary firefighter shall be reviewed quarterly by the Board of Engineers and the officers of the member company. Failure to comply with the applicable sections of this article will result in a recommendation to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen that the member be dropped from the roll of the Volunteer Fire Department.

#### § 20-7. Line officers.

- A. The line officers of the Volunteer Fire Department shall consist of the Chief, First Assistant Chief, Second Assistant Chief and Third Assistant Chief.
- B. Other line officers shall include a Captain and Lieutenant from each of the four companies of the Volunteer Fire Department.
- C. No paid member of the Fire Department can be a line officer except that any such member who is a line officer at the time of the final passage of this article may complete the then current term and an additional one-year term of office.

### § 20-8. Staff officers.

Staff officers of the Volunteer Fire Department shall consist of the Captain of the Emergency Squad, Lieutenant of the Emergency Squad, and the Chaplains of the four companies.



#### § 20-9. Chain of command.

In the absence of the Chief of the Department at an alarm of fire or other emergency to which the Volunteer Department has been called, the First Assistant Chief shall assume command of the Department. The order of command following the First Assistant Chief shall be as follows: Second Assistant Chief, Third Assistant Chief, Captain of the Chief's company, Captain of the First Assistant Chief's company, Captain of the Second Assistant Chief's Company, Captain of the Third Assistant Chief's company, Lieutenant of the Second Assistant Chief's Company and Lieutenant of the Third Assistant Chief's Company. If none of the above are present, the most senior qualified member will assume command.

## § 20-10. Qualifications for Chief officers.

To be eligible for the office of Chief, First Assistant Chief, Second Assistant Chief or Third Assistant Chief, a member must be an active exempt firefighter in good standing in his or her assigned company and must have held the position of Captain for at least one full term prior to the date of his confirmation.

### § 20-11. Qualifications for Captains.

To be eligible for the office of Captain, the member must be in good standing at the time of nomination and must also have served at least one term as Lieutenant.

## § 20-12. Qualifications for Lieutenants.

To be eligible for the office of Lieutenant, a member must be in good standing in his of her company at the time of nomination. The member must also have served at least three years as an active volunteer firefighter from the date of appointment by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen. The member must possess the qualities necessary for leadership and the ability to direct and train firefighters and must also possess the State of New Jersey Certification for ICS 200 or such other requirement of the State of New Jersey.

#### § 20-13. Terms of office.

The words "term" or "term of office" wherever appearing in this article shall mean a period of 12 consecutive months commencing on January 1.

## § 20-14. Election and confirmation of officers.

Officers of the Volunteer Fire Department shall be elected as provided in the bylaws of the individual companies and the Emergency Squad and must meet the requirements set forth in this article. All line officers shall be appointed by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen.

#### § 20-15. Representative fire company.

Each of the four fire companies shall have one representative on the Board of Engineers. The Chief and three Assistant Chiefs shall be appointed by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen for one-year terms upon the recommendation of their respective fire companies. Each representative on the Board of Engineers shall begin service on the Board in the position of Third Assistant Chief and shall, with the recommendation of his or her company and the approval of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen, advance each year to the next highest rank. The recommendation of each fire company shall be given to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen on the fifteenth day of December each year.

# § 20-16. Vacancy in office of Volunteer Fire Chief.

Within 30 days of a vacancy in the office of Fire Chief, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen upon recommendation of the fire company shall appoint a past Chief from the Volunteer Fire Chief's Company to serve as the successor for the remainder of the term. In the event that there is no past Chief is willing



to serve or none is available, the next Assistant Chief shall be appointed to that Chief's position and serve the remainder of that term, together with the term such Chief would have served in the normal course of events. In the event that an Assistant Chief is required to move up, then the Company Captain from the company where the vacancy was created shall serve as a representative to the Board of Engineers and will not assume the title of Assistant Chief.

## § 20-17. Vacancy on Board of Engineers.

- A. If a vacancy should occur on the Board of Engineers by death, resignation or any reason within 180 days prior to the annual company elections, no replacement shall be made until the annual election. During such vacancy, the Captain of that fire company having no representation on the Board of Engineers shall, with the approval of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen, serve as Acting Third Assistant Chief. The remaining members of the Board of Engineers shall advance their standing to the next higher office.
- B. If the vacancy shall occur prior to 180 days before the next annual company elections, a special company election shall be held within 60 days of the date of the vacancy. The member elected shall, after appointment by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen, begin service on the Board of Engineers in the position of Third Assistant Chief for the unexpired term, and the remaining members shall each advance to the next higher office.

# § 20-18. Vacancy in junior offices.

- A. In the event of a vacancy in the office of Captain, the company involved shall, within 30 days, elect a member subject to the appointment by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen to fill the vacancy for the remainder of the term of office. Said member shall be required to meet the provisions of § 20-11 of this article.
- B. In the event of a vacancy in the office of Lieutenant, the company involved shall, within 30 days, elect a member subject to the appointment of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen to fill the vacancy for the remainder of the term of office. Said member shall be required to meet the provisions of § 20-12 of this article.

### § 20-19. Powers, Duties and Responsibilities of the Volunteer Fire Chief

- A. The Volunteer Fire Chief in all cases of fire within the Town, shall take prompt and efficient measures and use all means at the disposal of the Volunteer Fire Department to extinguish same and shall at such times and on occasion of alarms of fire have sole and absolute command over all members of the Fire Department and over all fire apparatus and persons aiding or assisting the Volunteer Fire Department in cases of actual fire.
- B. The Volunteer Fire Chief shall have, upon request, in all cases of actual fire, the use of any equipment or vehicles owned by the Town and the assistance of any Town employee necessary to operate such vehicles or equipment. The Chief may also, in cases of actual fire, employ the services of any person or equipment which the Chief deems necessary for the extinguishment of a fire and restoring the building or area to a safe condition.
- C. The Volunteer Fire Chief shall cause to be examined daily the fire apparatus, hose and other fire equipment and shall keep a record of such examinations, noting any unusual conditions.
- D. The Volunteer Fire Chief shall order all ordinary and necessary repairs to the fire apparatus and other fire equipment consistent with the Local Public Contracts Law and the Town's Purchasing Manual.
- E. The Volunteer Fire Chief shall keep an accurate record with the names of the officers and members of the Volunteer Fire Department and of all appointments, transfers, resignations and removals of volunteer firefighters, as the same shall take place from time to time. Such record shall exhibit the names of the volunteer firefighter belonging to each company, the commencement of their term of service and such other particulars as may be necessary and proper.



- F. The Volunteer Fire Chief shall keep a record of all alarms of fire and of all fires which may occur within the Town of Dover, with the cause thereof whenever the same can be ascertained, together with a description of the building or buildings damaged or destroyed, the names of the owner or owners and occupants thereof, the amount of loss in each case and also the amount of insurance, if any, as can be ascertained on careful and diligent inquiry. The Volunteer Fire Chief shall also keep a record of all the members of each company who attend each fire or answer to the alarm thereof, as reported by the Captain or the Lieutenant of the respective companies. The Volunteer Fire Chief shall also keep a record of all violations of the Town's Ordinance dealing with the Volunteer Fire Department and the prevention and extinguishment of fires which may come to his knowledge and shall, without delay, report such violations to the Town Administrator.
- G. All records shall be kept by the Volunteer Fire Chief in suitable books to be provided for that purpose, and the Captain of each of the companies constituting the Volunteer Fire Department of the Town of Dover shall furnish and turn over to the Volunteer Fire Chief immediately after each fire or alarm of fire a printed list of the members of each company, respectively, who shall have answered the alarm of fire, if one may have occurred, and to cross off such a list the names of each of the members of each of the companies who failed to answer the alarm. At the end of each month, the Volunteer Fire Chief shall make out and present to the Town Administrator a report showing the number of alarms of fire and other emergencies and the number of fires which may have occurred during the preceding month.
- H. The Volunteer Fire Chief shall schedule a meeting of the Board of Engineers in each of the calendar months. The date of such meeting shall be posted on the departmental bulletin board.
- The Volunteer Fire Chief may, from time to time, issue such general or emergency orders as deemed necessary. These orders shall be posted on the departmental bulletin board with the effective date for each order.
- J. It shall be the responsibility of the Volunteer Fire Chief, upon assuming office, to post a list of all officers and relief drivers on the departmental bulletin board.
- K. In the event of a planned absence of the Board of Engineers from the corporate limits of the Town, the Chief shall designate, in a general order, the member or members to be in charge of the Department during the absence of the Board of Engineers and notify the Town Administrator of same.

### § 20-20. Powers and Duties of Volunteer Assistant Chiefs.

- A. In all cases of an alarm of fire or other emergency to which the Volunteer Fire Department has been called, the Assistant Chiefs will report to and carry out all order given to them by the Volunteer Fire Chief. The Assistant Chiefs shall conduct such administrative duties as may be directed by the Volunteer Fire Chief. The Assistant Chief, when attending fires or emergencies, shall take all proper measures for the extinguishment of the fire or the control of the emergency.
- B. If, for any reason, the Volunteer Fire Chief is unable to perform the duties described in § 20-19 the duties, responsibilities and authority therein described shall devolve upon the First Assistant Chief.
- C. If, for any reason, the Volunteer Fire Chief and the First Assistant Chief are unable to perform the duties described in § 20-19 of this article, the duties, responsibilities and authority therein described shall devolve upon the Second Assistant Chief and, in the Second Assistant Chief's absence or inability, then upon the Third Assistant Chief.

## § 20-21. Powers and duties of junior officers.

A. Captain. It shall be the duty of each Captain to answer alarms of fire and report to the Volunteer Fire Chief or officer in charge of the fire or emergency. Each Captain shall carry out, or cause to be carried out, all orders given by superior officers. Captains shall report in writing to the Volunteer Fire Chief any loss, damage or malfunction of the apparatus or equipment assigned to the respective company. At the termination of the fire or emergency, each Captain shall supervise the necessary maintenance to restore the apparatus to readiness and dismiss the firefighters under such Captain's command. A Captain shall cause the roll to be called upon returning to headquarters following each alarm or



company drill and shall turn the roll call report over to the Volunteer Fire Chief and shall give a copy of the roll call to the Clerk (Secretary) of his or her own company. The roll call shall be submitted on forms provided by the Town for this purpose. The Captain shall call a minimum of eight drills each year for the members under his or her command and shall notify a member of the Board of Engineers prior to any drills called for such Captain's company. Each Captain shall preserve order and discipline in the company at all times and shall assume command at an alarm of fire or emergency as provided in § 20-9. A Captain shall perform such other duties as assigned by the Board of Engineers.

B. Lieutenant. In the absence of the Captain, the Lieutenant shall assume the duties of the Captain as outlined in Subsection A.

# § 20-22. Powers and duties of company Clerk (Secretary).

- A. The Clerk (Secretary) of each company shall keep a record of the proceedings of the company. Each Clerk shall also keep a record of all appointments, resignations or removal of firefighters or officers attached to such company and report such actions, in writing, promptly to the Volunteer Fire Chief. Each Clerk shall, during the month of November of each year, submit in writing, to the Volunteer Fire Chief, the Clerk's company's recommendations for appointment to the Board of Engineers and the offices of Captain and Lieutenant.
- B. The Clerk shall make such reports to the Board of Engineers as may be requested from time to time by the Volunteer Fire Chief.

### § 20-23. Powers and duties of all firefighters.

- A. It shall be the duty of every member of the Volunteer Fire Department to respond to each alarm of fire within the Town.
- B. Each volunteer firefighter shall perform such duties as may be ordered by the Board of Engineers and other line officers and shall at all times work to the best of his or her skill and ability to protect life and property at the scene of the fire or emergency.
- C. No volunteer firefighter shall be released from duty at an alarm of fire until all apparatus is back in service at the fire headquarters or at the discretion of the officer in charge of the respective firefighter's company.
- D. It shall be the duty of every volunteer firefighter to attend all drills or training sessions called by such volunteer firefighter's respective company or by the Training Committee.
- E. It shall be the duty of all volunteer firefighters at all times to observe and abide by the general orders that may be issued from time to time by the Volunteer Fire Chief.
- F. Each volunteer firefighter shall complete any training that may be required by the State of New Jersey.

## § 20-24. Annual inspection.

It shall be the duty of each member of the Volunteer Fire Department to be present in full dress uniform and stand inspection on the second Saturday of October each year at 6:30 p.m. This inspection shall be held at fire headquarters.

# § 20-25. deleted.

### § 20-26. Duty uniforms.

- A. Each member of the Board of Engineers shall wear an approved protective helmet, white in color. The frontal piece of the helmet shall bear the word "Chief" in prominent letters. In the center of the frontal piece of the helmet shall be a gold-colored Chief's emblem badge designating his or her position on the Board of Engineers. Each Chief shall wear a protective white fire coat.
- B. Each Captain may wear an approved protective helmet, red in color. The frontal piece of the helmet shall be white in color and bear the word "Captain" in prominent letters in addition to the name of the



company of which such Captain is a member.

- C. Each Lieutenant may wear an approved protective helmet, yellow in color. The frontal piece of the helmet shall be white in color and shall bear the word "Lieutenant" in prominent letters in addition to the name of the company of which such Lieutenant is a member.
- D. Except as specified in this article, all members shall wear approved and required personal protective equipment at the scene of any incident.

#### § 20-27. Badges.

Badges bearing the words "Dover Fire Department" and bearing distinctive numbers shall be provided for each member of the Volunteer Fire Department. Badges will be issued by the Volunteer Fire Chief and it shall be his responsibility to see that badges are returned within 10 days following the resignation or removal of a member. Badges shall be worn on the left breast of the dress uniform as specified by the regulations for wearing of uniforms of the Dover Volunteer Firemens' Association.

#### § 20-28. Dress uniforms.

The dress uniform of the Dover Fire Department shall be specified by the Dover Volunteer Firemens' Association. Dress uniform shall be worn when ordered by the Volunteer Fire Chief.

#### § 20-29. Department records.

All records referred to in § 20-19 shall be the property of the Town of Dover and shall be turned over to each Volunteer Fire Chief upon his or her appointment. These records shall remain within the confines of the Municipal Building at all times.

#### § 20-30. Computation of length of service.

The length of service for each active firefighter shall be computed from the date of appointment as an active firefighter by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen. The probationary year shall be included when computing a member's length of service.

#### § 20-31. Certificates of exemption.

Certificates of exemption shall be issued in accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey to those members meeting the stated requirements.

### § 20-32. Expenses of Chief and Assistant Chiefs.

Stipends for the Board of Engineers shall be subject to availability of funds in each calendar year budget adopted by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen. The Volunteer Fire Chief shall receive, at a minimum, a stipend of \$2,000 and the Assistant Chiefs shall receive, at a minimum, a stipend of \$1,100 both payable on a quarterly basis.

#### § 20-33. Expenses of firemen.

Volunteer firemen who meet the following criteria shall receive every December of each year a stipend consistent with the availability of funds in the adopted municipal budget: (1) attended and answered the alarm of at least 60 percent of all general alarms of fire and Department or company drills during the year; (2) A maximum of 20 department or company drills may be used in computing the percentage; (3) When an active firefighter has served seven years, one credit shall be given towards his or her percentage for every year of active service. The stipend for volunteer firemen shall be at a minimum \$200. An incentive at a minimum of \$100 shall be provided to any member who responds to 60 percent of all fire calls or 25 percent of all emergency calls.



#### § 20-34. Insurance.

- A. Life insurance. The Town of Dover shall make available and pay the full premium for each member of the Volunteer Fire Department's participation in a group life insurance program with minimum benefits of \$6,500. Upon retirement from active service after 28 years of satisfactory active service, the Town of Dover shall continue to pay the full annual premium for life insurance coverage for the retired member.
- B. Workmen's compensation. Members of the Volunteer Fire Department shall be covered by workmen's compensation.
- C. Liability insurance. The Town of Dover shall provide liability coverage for each of the members of the Volunteer Fire Department.

### § 20-35. Complaints against members; procedures, hearings and punishment

# A. Complaints against members of the Volunteer Fire Department

- (1) Any one witnessing an infraction of this Ordinance or the duly posted general order or oral order of the Volunteer Fire Chief by a member of Volunteer Fire Department while on fire duty, during a training session or drill, any dereliction of duty, or for the good cause at any time, may file a written, signed complaint thereof with the Volunteer Fire Chief. Each member complained of shall be considered as a separate complaint.
- (2) Each complaint must include the name and, if available, the badge number of the member complained of, the date, time, and location of the occurrence and a description of the incident. The complaint must be filed within ten business days of the date of the incident. The postmarked date of a mailed complaint shall be considered as the filing date.

#### B. Procedure.

- (1) Upon receipt of a complaint, the Volunteer Fire Chief will notify the Board of Engineers and before any action is taken thereon, mail a copy of the complaint to the member complained of within ten business days. This shall be done by certified mail, regular mail, or personal service and the date of the service shall constitute the date of notice.
- (2) Should the Volunteer Fire Chief decide to file a complaint himself, he must notify the Board of Engineers and the member complained of before any action what so ever is taken thereof.
- (3) Any complaint against the Volunteer Fire Chief by a member of the Volunteer Fire Department shall be addressed to The Board of Past Chiefs and a copy of same shall be forwarded to the Town Administrator.

#### C Hearing Process

- (1) Within ten business days following the date of the receipt, the Chief shall schedule a hearing before the Board of Engineers at which time the person making the complaint and the member complained of can be heard. If the complaint is against the Chief of the Department the Board of Past Chiefs will schedule a hearing within ten business days.
- (2) The Board of Engineers can impose discipline against a member as follows: verbal reprimand, written reprimand, suspension, or expulsion. If the member does not agree with the discipline imposed, the member may file an appeal with the Board of Past Chiefs within five business days.



If the Board of Past Chiefs reprimands the Volunteer Fire Chief, then he can appeal to the Town Administrator. There must be a simple majority of the total members of the Board of Past Chiefs present during the time of the hearing. A verbal reprimand cannot be appealed.

- (3) If an appeal is made to the Board of Past Chiefs within five business days a hearing will be scheduled within twenty days from the date of receipt of the appeal. The member complained of shall receive at least seven days notice prior to the hearing with the Board of Past Chiefs. Witnesses may be called and be heard and evidence may be presented. Should a member complained of fail to appear at this hearing without good cause shown, the hearing may be conducted in the absence of the member charged.
- (4) The Board of Past Chiefs can dismiss the charges against the member if they find the charges have not been proved. The Board of Past Chiefs may affirm or modify the discipline imposed.
- (5) The Board of Past Chiefs can recommend to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen to dismiss a member from the Volunteer Fire Department should they find the charges warranted.
- (6) If the Volunteer Fire Chief is reprimanded, the Town Administrator shall be notified the next business day.
- (7) All decisions by the Board of Past Chiefs are final except as provided in this section.

### D. Constituent Complaints

- (1) Complaints received by Town Officials against a member of the Volunteer Fire Department shall be forwarded to the Volunteer Fire Chief for his action.
- (2) Complaints against the Volunteer Fire Chief shall be filed with the Town Administrator for his or her action.
- (4) The Volunteer Fire Chief may appeal to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen the discipline imposed, if any, by the Town Administrator.

Mayor Dodd opened this portion of the meeting for a public hearing. Seeing no hands and hearing no voice this portion of the meeting was closed.

Alderman Visioi has moved the foregoing ordinance be adopted and duly seconded by Alderwoman Romaine and was passed for second reading by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

#### RESOLUTIONS

Approving Bills List

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover have examined all bills presented

for payment; and

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there are sufficient funds in the account(s) to which respective bills have been charged.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover do hereby approve the bills as listed; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proper officials are hereby authorized to sign the checks for payment of same.

RESERVE ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$189.51
CURRENT ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$516,230.53
CAPITAL ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$201,670.72
WATER UTILITY ACCT claims in the amount of:	
WATER CAPITAL ACCT claims in the amount of:	
PARKING UTILITY ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$9,514.32
PARKING CAPITAL ACCT claims in the amount of:	
ANIMAL CONTROL TRUST ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$24.60
RECYCLING TRUST ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$456.00
COUNTY FORFEITED ASSETS TRUST ACCT claims in the amount of:	
FEDERAL FORFEITED ASSETS ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$351.25
TRUST/OTHER ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$6,625.96
DOVER MARKETPLACE INC TRUST ACCT claims in the amount of:	
TOTAL CLAIMS TO BE PAID	\$735,062.89

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following claims have been paid prior to the Bill List Resolution in the following amounts:

CURRENT ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$280,003.88
WATER UTILITY ACCT claims in the amount of:	
PARKING UTILITY ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$1,965.10
PAYROLL AGENCY ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$100,690.93
TRUST ACCT claims in the amount of:	
UNEMPLOYMENT TRUST ACCT claims in the amount of:	\$188.30
TOTAL CLAIMS PAID	\$382,848.21

# TOTAL BILL LIST RESOLUTION \$1,117,911.10

#### MANUAL DISBURSEMENTS

Alderman Romaine has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Ryan and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

Resolution approving minutes of regular meeting held on 4/11/06 and 4/25/06

# RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF DOVER FOR APPROVAL OF MINUTES

WHEREAS, In accordance with the provisions set forth in the Open Public Meeting Law, annual notice has been provided for all Mayor and Board of Aldermen meetings; and

WHEREAS, The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover held their Public Meetings, and minutes of those meetings were transcribed.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey for approval the minutes for the following meetings:

- 1. April 11, 2006 Caucus and Regular
- 2. April 25, 2006 Caucus and Regular

Alderman Romaine has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Ryan and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

Resolution approving two (2) Raffle Licenses - Sacred Heart School and Dover/Rockaway Elks

# RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF DOVER APPROVING OF RAFFLE LICENSE(S)

WHEREAS, the below listed organizations have applied for Raffle License(s); and

WHEREAS, such licenses have been reviewed by the appropriate departments and found to meet with all of the requirements and conditions of the municipality;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey as follows:

- 1. The below listed raffles for the dates set forth following their name are hereby approved:
  - A. Sacred Heart School, Father Connolly Parish Center located at 37 N. Essex St. Jan. 1, 2007 Dec. 31, 2007, Calendar Raffle
  - B. Dover/Rockaway Elks Lodge #782 located at 4 Princeton Ave. Nov. 18, 2006 at 6pm to 11pm, Off Premise Raffle

Alderman Romaine has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Ryan and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

Resolution approving two (2) Taxi Cab Licenses for Queen's Limo

# RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF DOVER APPROVING TAXIS/LIMOS TO BE LICENSED IN THE TOWN OF DOVER

WHEREAS, Queens Limo Inc., have applied for a license to operate the vehicle(s) listed on Schedule A attached hereto and made a part hereof as taxicabs in the Town of Dover; and

WHEREAS, the appropriate municipal departments have reviewed the applications as required



and have no objections to same being licensed as taxicabs;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey that the taxicabs listed on Schedule A are hereby approved for taxi licenses in the Town of Dover.

### Schedule A

1. 1999 Ply Voy. Wagon	Pass. 8	Color: White	Vin # 64378	Plate #OXY8220
2. 1998 Dodge Wagon	Pass. 6	Brown	18194	#OXY8222

Alderman Romaine has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Ryan and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

Resolution approving Taxi Cab Driver's License for Jose Ramon Lopez

# RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF DOVER APPROVING TAXICAB DRIVER LICENSES

WHEREAS, applications for taxicab drivers licenses have been made by the people listed on Schedule A attached hereto and made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the Police Department of the Town of Dover has reviewed their applications and has advised that there is no prohibition to the issuance of their license; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey that the taxi driver licenses for those people listed on Schedule A attached hereto and made a part hereof are hereby approved.

#### SCHEDULE A

Chamo Limo - Jose Ramon Lopez

Alderman Romaine has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Ryan and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

Resolution approving Junk Yard License for Conca & Maviglia

# RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF DOVER APPROVING A JUNK DEALER LICENSE FOR C & M METALS RECYCLING D/B/A CONCA AND MAVIGLIA

WHEREAS, Section 229-2 of the Code of the Town of Dover requires any person or corporation who keeps or operates a Junk Dealership to apply to the Clerk of the Town of Dover for a license to operate; and



WHEREAS, C & M Metals Recycling, LLC d/b/a Conca and Maviglia located at 160 Richards Ave., Dover, New Jersey has applied for a Junk Dealers License; and

WHEREAS, the applicant has submitted the appropriate fees and completed the application as needed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey that the application of C & M Metals Recycling, LLC d/b/a Conca and Maviglia is hereby approved for a license to operate as a Junk Dealer at 160 Richards Ave., Dover, New Jersey with the condition listed below:

1. Must provide the Clerk's Office with his Certificate of Compliance for the property located at 160 Richards Avenue.

Alderman Romaine has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Ryan and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

Resolution approving Dedication by Rider for Collection of NJ State Sales and Use Tax

#### DEDICATION BY RIDER RESOLUTION

Requesting approval of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services to establish a Dedicated Trust by Rider for Collection of New Jersey State Sales and Use Tax.

WHEREAS, permission is required of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services for approval as a dedication by rider of revenues received by a municipality when the revenue is not subject to reasonable accurate estimates in advance, and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:32B-3(i) allows municipalities to receive amounts for collection of New Jersey State Sales and Use Tax, and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-39 provides that the Director of the Division of Local Government Services may approve expenditures of monies by dedication by rider.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover, County of Morris, State of New Jersey as follows:

- 1. The Mayor and Board of Aldermen hereby request permission of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services to pay expenditures for collection of New Jersey State Sales and Use Tax as per N.J.S.A. 40A:4-39.
- 2. The Municipal Clerk of the Town of Dover is hereby directed to forward two certified copies of this resolution to the Director of the Division of Local Government Services.

Alderman Visioli has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Delaney and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman



### Resolution for approval from DLGS to insert "Drunk Driving Enforcement Fund" in 2006 budget

**WHEREAS**, N.J.S. 40A: 4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the budget of any county or municipality when such item shall have been made by law and the amount thereof was not determined at the time of adoption of the budget, and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of any item of appropriation for equal amount,

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED** that the Town of Dover hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the budget of the year 2006 in the sum of \$23,867.80; which item is now available as revenue from the State of New Jersey, Division of Motor Vehicles, Drunk Driving Enforcement Fund pursuant to the provisions of statute, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a like sum of \$23,867.80 be and the same is hereby appropriated under the caption of

Public and Private Programs Offset by Revenues: Drunk Driving Enforcement Fund

Alderman Romaine has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Ryan and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

#### Resolution authorizing the sale and issuance of Bond Anticipation Notes

Resolution attached at end.

Alderman Visioli has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Delaney and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

Resolution authorizing Administration to solicit sealed proposals for Crescent Field Improvements

# RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF DOVER AUTHORIZING ADMINISTRATION TO SOLICIT SEALED PROPOSALS FOR CRESCENT FIELD IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, the Town of Dover would like to solicit proposals through a fair and open process in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. for Crescent Field Improvements; and

WHEREAS, Administration would like to receive and open proposals on October 20, 2006; and

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that the funds are available.

NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby RESOLVED by the Mayor and the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover, Morris County, New Jersey as follows:

1. Administration may solicit proposals through a fair and open process in accordance with



and

# TOWN OF DOVER MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN

N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.5 et seq. for Crescent Field Improvements.

Alderman Visioli has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Delaney and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

# Resolution approving adjustment of sewer bill for 64 E. McFarlan Street

**WHEREAS**, owners of 64 E. Mc Farlan Street have contacted Dover Water Commission seeking a credit for Sewer Charges because of a water leak; and

**WHEREAS**, the owner has hired a contractor to make the necessary repairs and it was verified that the loss of water had not entered the sewer system. The owner is requesting an adjustment on the sewer portion of his utility bill.

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED**, by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover that a sewer credit be issued in the amount of \$407.39.

Alderman Visioli has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Delaney and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

Resolution approving One-Day ABC License for Global Reach International on 12/16/06

# RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF DOVER APPROVING A ONE-DAY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE "SOCIAL AFFAIR PERMIT" FOR GLOBAL REACH INTERNATIONAL AT THE BAKER THEATER

WHEREAS, Global Reach International falls within the category of permitted organizations that operate solely for civic, religious, educational, charitable, fraternal, social or recreational purposes and not for private gain; and,

WHEREAS, Global Reach International has submitted the documentation required by N.J.A.C. 13:2-5.1; and

WHEREAS, the applicable fee of \$150.00 has been submitted with the application at least seven days prior to the date on which the permit is requested; and

WHEREAS, Global Reach International has not requested more than 12 "Social Affairs Permits";

WHEREAS, the Baker Theater where the affair is to be held has not sponsored more than 25 prior "Social Affairs Permits"; and

WHEREAS, the permittee must abide by all provisions of the New Jersey Alcoholic Beverage Law, Division Rules and Regulations and Municipal Ordinances. Failure of the permittee to do so may result in said permittee being denied future applications for "Social Affairs Permits."

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Dover, County of Morris and State of New Jersey as follows:



- 1. There is hereby approved a "Social Affair One-Day Alcoholic Beverage License Permit" to the Global Reach International (6)on November 8, 2006 at the Baker Theater (9) from 7:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m.; and
  - 2. There is hereby approved a "Social Affair One-Day Alcoholic Beverage License Permit" to the Global Reach International (7)on December 16, 2006 at the Baker Theater (10) from 7:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m.

Alderman Visioli has moved the foregoing resolution be adopted and duly seconded by Alderman Delaney and was passed by the following role call vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli and Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: Alderman Poolas ABSENT: Alderman Newman

#### UNFINISHED OR NEW BUSINESS – no unfinished or new business

## **PUBLIC COMMENTS -**

Marie Tambini – Blackwell Street requested information on the new gym that opened in town for the youth. Mayor Dodd referred to a representative from the gym that was in attendance. She thanked Mayor Dodd for the replacement of lights in front of her building. She continues to monitor the day laborers that stay on the sidewalks. These people leave a lot of debris in the trees on Dickerson Street.

Seeing no hands and hearing no voices Mayor Dodd closed this portion of the meeting.

A motion was made to adjourn at 9:17pm by Alderman Visioli and seconded by Alderman Fahy and passed by the following voice vote.

AYES: Aldermen Romaine, Fahy, Burbridge, Delaney, Ryan, Visioli, Poolas, Mayor Dodd.

NOES: none ABSTAIN: none ABSENT: Alderman Newman

Respectfully submitted,

Margaret J. Verga, Acting Clerk